
State of Florida 

FILED 8/7/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 07612-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 7, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Segundo Sanchez, Engineering Specialist II, Division of Engineering 5’5’ ZX” 

RE: Docket No. 20240 144-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 104-S 
to extend service to Oak Stone Development in DeSoto County and petition for 
approval of special developer agreement and service availability charges, by Ni 

_ Florida, Inc._ 

Order No. PSC-2025-0228-PAA-SU, issued June 20, 2025, ordered that this docket shall be 
closed administratively upon staffs verification and approval that Ni Florida, Inc. (Utility) had 
filed revised tariff sheets reflecting the Commission approved charges. The revised tariff sheets 
were provided with a June 12, 2025 effective date. Staff determined that the Utility demonstrated 
compliance with Order No. PSC-2025-0228-PAA-SU and requests that this docket be closed 
administratively. 

SS/da 


